SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 20, 2014
5:07 p.m

5:07:28 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Kelly called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 5:07 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senat or Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Senat or Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Joe Bal ash, Conm ssioner, Departnent of Natural Resources.
SUMVARY

STATE OF ALASKA BACKGROUND and HI STORY AS RELATED TO
CURRENT GAS TRENDS

Co-Chair Kelly stated that the discussion would be related
to SB 138, which was not yet in commttee.

5:08: 36 PM

NSTATE OF ALASKA BACKGROUND and HI STORY AS RELATED TO
CURRENT GAS TRENDS

5:08: 38 PM

JOE BALASH, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES,
(DNR) discussed the PowerPoint presentation, "Alaska North
Sl ope Gas Commerci alization" (copy on file). He stated that



his presentation would address the history of Al aska North
Sl ope liquid natural gas (AKLNG commercialization. He felt
that he had a wunique perspective, because he was the
incoming conrittee aide for the Legislative Budget and
Audit Commttee in 2004. He signed a confidentiality
agreenent that gave him access to the mterials and
docunent s t hat wer e bei ng exchanged bet ween t he
adm nistration and various applicants under the Stranded
Gas Devel opnent Act. He stressed that he did not have a
seat at the table during those negotiations, but he had a
"front row seat.” In 2006, he left the legislative branch
and joined the governors' office. At that time, he joined
the team that put together the Al aska Gasline I|nducenent
Act (AQ A statute and framework that has since been
instituted. In 2010, he joined DNR so he has had a very
close view of the transition during the previous 10 years.
He stressed that he had his own biases, and what he w tness
affected his perspective. He hoped that his presentation
woul d hel p contextualize the information and history.

Comm ssi oner Bal ash displayed slide 2, "Alaska North Sl ope
Gas Conmmerci al i zation."

Commerci alizing Alaska North Sl ope Gas:
Where we have been
VWere we are
Were we hope to be

Key principles for any project
Gas to address Alaska’s in-state needs for
abundant supplies of |owcost energy and econonic
grow h
Gas that will maximze the value of the state's
massi ve resource base through high-volune and

export narkets

A project that incentivizes exploration and
investrment in continued oil and gas devel opnent

5:12: 15 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



Comm ssioner Balash |ooked at slide 3, "North Slope Gas
Commerci alization: Benefits to the State.”

In-State Gas: opportunity for conpetitively priced,
reliable in-state gas supply

Commerci alization of Alaska North Slope gas resources
through sale of large quantities of natural gas beyond
i n-state needs

Addi ti onal revenues to the State

Creates jobs for Alaskans in the exploration,
devel opnent, production, and transportation of natural
gas

I ncreased opportunities for Al askan based contractors
and busi nesses

Infrastructure for developnent of additional gas
resour ces to enhance further oi | and gas
expl oration/ production opportunities

Comm ssioner Balash highlighted slide 4, "North Slope Gas
Commerci alization: State Interests.”

Al aska has world-class unconvent i onal resour ces,
including tens of billions of barrels of heavy oil,
shale oil, and viscous oil, and hundreds of trillions
of «cubic feet of shale gas, tight gas, and gas
hydr at es.

The nmean estinmated onshore gas hydrate resource is 590
TCF of gas-in-place, wth a nean of 85.4 TCF
potentially recoverable with current technol ogy (USGS
2008) .

Comm ssioner Balash spoke to slide 5, "North Slope Gas
Commerci al i zati on: AG A Background, Purpose, and Terns."

Al aska Gasline Inducenent Act (AG A) resulted fromthe
aftermath of the failed Stranded Gas Devel opnment Act
( SCDA)

Relied on private sector project sponsor

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



-Utilized reinbursement to de-risk devel opnent
costs

-Al so secured an option to pur chase
i nformation/assets if project did not advance

Est abl i shed terns designed to maxim ze state benefits

-Low tariffs — through high debt/equity capita
structure

- Favor abl e expansi on policy
Expectation was long lead tinme on devel opnent could
proceed in par al | el with comercial /fisca

negoti ati ons

5:17:13 PM

Comm ssioner Balash discussed slide 6, "North Slope Gas
Commerci alization: History and Tinelines."

2007:

AG A process set out in statute

Applications received Decenber 1, 2007
2008:

April: Denali announced by BP and COP

July: Enstar-ANGDA Pl an announced

August: AQ A |icense approved by Legislature
2009:

February: In-State Project Manager is naned
Built on work started by Enstar and Anadar ko

June: ExxonMobil aligns with TC to form the
Al aska Pi peline Project (APP)

Co- Chair Kelly handed the gavel to Co-Chair Meyer

5:24: 00 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



Comm ssioner Balash |ooked at slide 7, "North Slope Gas
Commerci alization: History and Tinelines."

2010:
April: Legislature passes HB 369

July: Open Season held for APP — conditioned bids
recei ved

Cct ober: Open Season hel d for Denal i -
condi tioned bids received

Shift to LNG in 2011:
May: BP and Conoco abandon Denal
July: AGCDC/ ASAP project plan rel eased
Cctober: Governor Parnell <calls on parties to
nove forward on |arge-dianeter pipeline to
tidewater in Alaska in an AG A franmework

Co- Chair Meyer handed the gavel to Co-Chair Kelly.

5:30: 56 PM

Co-Chair Meyer wondered iif the condition bids were
confidential . Conmi ssi oner Bal ash replied in t he
affirmati ve.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if there were positive results during
the open season. Comm ssioner Balash replied that both
projects had announced that they had successfully achieved
or attracted bids, but were conditioned.

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough queried the nunber of bi ds.
Commi ssi oner Bal ash responded that the admnistration did
not receive the specific details of the bids, but briefings
had indicated a sufficient capacity bid for the Alberta
project to warrant continued devel opnent costs associated
with the project. He stressed that the work on the
Ri chardson Highway leg to Valdez was halted in order to
focus exclusively on the Al berta |eg.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



Vi ce-Chair Fairclough wondered whether the adm nistration
had know edge of other conditions beside financially
certainty that were received on those conditional bids.
Comm ssioner Balash replied that he was not able to speak
of it publicly.

Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered why the discussion of
financial certainty was allowed, but the discussion of
ot her conditions could not be addressed.

Co-Chair Kelly felt that there may be a m scommunicati on,
and asked Vice-Chair Fairclough to restate her question.

Vi ce- Chair Faircl ough understood that conditional bids were
under confidentiality agreenent s, but stat ed t hat
Comm ssi oner Bal ash had shared that one of the conditiona
bids was related to fiscal terns. She wondered why other
conditions could not be shared, if it was known that
financial ternms were one of the conditions. Co-Chair Kelly
felt there nmay be another opportunity to address those
concerns. He stressed that Comm ssioner Balash should not
be nmade to feel like he was breaching any confidentiality
agr eenent s.

Commi ssioner Balash stated that he would seek further

understanding, if he were able to speak to the details
publicly.

5:35:22 PM

Comm ssioner Balash discussed slide 8, "North Slope Gas

Commerci al i zation: 2012 State of the State and Benchmarks. "
Governor’s Roadmap to Gasline
1. Resol ve Point Thonson
2. Aign during the first quarter of 2012 under
an AG A franework on a large dianeter gasline to
ti dewat er
3. Two projects—dnder AG A and AGC—onplete

di scussions by third quarter of 2012 determ ning
what potential exists to consolidate projects

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



4. Harden nunbers on an Al aska LNG project by the
third quarter of 2012, and identify a pipeline
proj ect and associ ated work schedul e

5. If mlestones are net, the 2013 Legislature
can take up gas tax legislation designed to nove
the project forward

January 2012: Three CEGs neet with the Governor

"Currently, Alaska is pursuing parallel tracks to get
a gasline. The State financially supports two
different projects - one under the Alaska Gasline
| nducenent Act, and the other under the Al aska Gasline
Devel opnent Cor por ati on. Wiile both are naking
progress, neither can finish the job." -Governor Sean
Parnell, 2012 State of the State

Co-Chair Kelly asked how the project would apply to the
AGd A franework, because the projects were so different.
Comm ssi oner Bal ash responded that there were project plan
anmendnents that were submitted by the licensee to the
commi ssioners of DOR and DNR that were approved, which
al l oned TransCanada to conduct certain planning activities
that would support the AKLNG project. He announced that
information had been gathered for reinbursenent, and then
used by the parties to continue their discussions in
expl oring whether or not and LNG project could provide the
mar ket opportunity that an Al berta project did not provide.
He stressed that all parties had not signed on to AGQA
however they were all working together with the state's
| icensee to continue to discuss the mssion of AGA.

5:41:49 PM

Co-Chair Kelly surmsed that TransCanada was a |icensee
under AG A

Comm ssi oner Balash highlighted slide 9, "North Slope Gas
Commerci al i zati on: Point Thonpson Settlenent."

March 30, 2012: Point Thonmson Settlenent Agreenent
filed with the Al aska Suprene Court

Premsed on requirenent to perform work, start
producti on

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



Wrking Interest Omers nust earn the acreage

Sanction of Mijor Gas Sale pipeline project (in
2016 or 2019) secures entire unit

Senator Dunleavy asked for an explanation of the Pt
Thonmpson dispute. Comm ssioner Balash stated that, for
several years the resources at Pt. Thonpson were thought to
include both oil and gas. The understanding was that Pt.
Thonpson was consi dered a "retrograde condensat e
reservoir", which neant that that gas was under such
enornmous pressure that the other hydrocarbons in the field
were in a gaseous state. Wien the gas was brought to the
surface, there were certain hydrocarbon liquids that fell
out. It was possible to recover those liquids, and push the
gas back into the reservoir, which was considered a cycle.
The question in the dispute was how rmuch of the liquid
coul d be discovered, and did the field need to be devel oped
with liquids recovery as the primary nmeans of production
and comrercial activity, before gas recovery.

Senator Dunleavy surmsed that the dispute was related to
whether or not Pt. Thonmpson was considered an oil or gas
field. Comm ssioner Bal ash agreed.

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered how long the dispute occurred.
Comm ssi oner Bal ash replied that the unit was term nated by
in 2006, and the litigation carried on through 2012. The
settlenent occurred on March 30, 2012.

5:46: 37 PM

Senator Dunleavy asked what Pt. Thonpson was currently
consi dered. Comm ssioner Balash replied that Pt. Thonpson
was consi dered a hydrocarbon field.

Senator Dunleavy felt that it was a circular conclusion.
Comm ssi oner Bal ash agreed. He stated that the purpose of
the initial production system was to test the nethods that
were in dispute between the state and the working interest
owners. The initial production system that would go into
operation in 2016 was expected to yield approximtely
10,000 barrels per day. He stressed that there was concern
regarding yield sustainment. The result of the yield would
determ ne expansion of the cycling program to recover al
of the condensate before bl owi ng down the gas.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



Co-Chair Kelly wondered if that oil and/or gas would be
taxed. Conm ssioner Balash replied that the ownership
interest would be recovered in the form of royalties. The
royalties at Pt. Thonpson were slightly higher than the
royalties at Prudhoe Bay, but the production tax was done
through the oil and gas production tax. The produced
hydrocarbon would be valued and taxed at 35 percent. QI
woul d qualify for the production tax credit avail abl e under
43.55. Gas would not get a production tax credit. He
stressed that SB 21 allowed Pt. Thonmpson to qualify for the
gross value reduction, because of the timng of its
comercial activity.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for a definition of the term "bl ow
down." Conmi ssioner Balash replied that the term "blow
down" referred to the release of the gas from the
reservoir. Gas was trapped under the earth in a hard
formati on, and was typically under pressure. The pressure
of the oil and gas that pushes the hydrocarbons into the
well bores that were drilled into the fields, but the
pressure declined as the fields was produced. Wen the gas
pressure was relieved, there was |less energy in the field.
The oil did not flow as well, inhibiting oil recovery. He
explained that the Alaska Ql and Gas Conservation
Comm ssion (AOGCC) paid close attention to the way in which
any given field is managed and produced.

5:51:14 PM

Vi ce- Chair Fairclough wondered if the "ring" was around the
field or at the bottom of the field. Conm ssioner Balash
replied that in the course of the Pt. Thonpson settlenent
di scussions, DNR gained access to additional geol ogical
information that hel ped informed DNR of the likely state of
affairs at the bottomof the field. He stressed that it was
a key factor that lead DNR to pursue the settlenment as
outlined in the ternmns.

Comm ssi oner Bal ash displayed slide 10, "North Slope Gas
Commercialization: 2013 M| estones: Governor's State of the
State.”

1. By February 15, private parties involved in APP
must select a concept on an all-Al aska project; they
must describe and detail the project and pipeline
specifications. To include:

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



the size of the pipe and the daily vol une of gas
the location of the gas treatnent plant and
detailing the nunber of conpressor stations to
nove the gas al ong

the size and scope of the liquefaction plant and
LNG st orage tanks

the nunber of off-take points to ensure that
Al askans can utilize our gas for our needs

2. Spring 2013: Conpanies finalize an agreenent to
advance to Pre-FEED (front-end engi neering design)

Pre-Feed — hundreds of mllions of private-sector
dol | ars

3. Producers ensure a full sumrer field season (Sunmer
2013)

5:56:18 PM

Comm ssioner Balash highlighted slide 11, "North Slope
Commerci al i zation: 2013 M| estones.™

April :

HB 4 and More Al aska Production Act (MAPA/ SB21)
passed by Legi sl ature June:

Last mlestone of 2013 not met - no special
session on gas tax |egislation Cctober:

Ni ki ski named as preferred |ocation for pipeline
t erm nus

Comm ssioner Balash displayed slide 12, "North Slope
Commerci al i zati on: Fiscal D scussions.”

Early Breakt hrough on Take vs. Stability
Set take terms now, provide stability later

Commensurate commtnents by parties as project
noves forward

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 10 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



Fundamental differences between SOA and Producers -
stenmi ng fromour msalignment of interests

State interests driven by |owest transportation
char ges/ hi ghest net back

Lack of regul ati on at LNG plant/term nal
(ownership of pipeline only does not solve the

pr obl em

Integrated conpanies are not driven by the
capital structure/netback

Key to Resolution: equity participation by SOA
(project in a project)

Al'l ows each party to structure their financing as
they see fit

Enables any party to initiate an expansion on a
sol e-ri sk/ keep-whol e basi s

6:01:49 PM

Co-Chair Kelly queried the definition of the phrase "rolled
in." Conmm ssioner Balash replied that there was an
addi tional cost, when a cost was expanded. Sonetinmes those
expansi ons were cheap, which neant that the expansion was
efficient and the per unit cost decreased overall.
Sonetinmes the expansions were so costly that the per wunit
costs increase. There was a nethodology called "rolled in"
rate meki ng, which blended the per unit costs resulting in
everyone's tariff to increase. Allow ng expansions to occur
on a soul risk keep hold basis would result if the state
deciding to take equity participation in the project. The
original parties on the project wuld have their own
separate tariff, and if an expansion occurred by one party,
the other three parties were not required to participate.

Senat or Bi shop asked what woul d happen if the other parties
took advantage of the expansion that was paid for by
anot her party. Comm ssioner Balash replied that the other
parties would be required to pay for the second expansion
under the principles outlined in Appendi x A of the HOA

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough asked for information regarding the
traditional fornms of gas expansion. She remarked that there

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 11 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



was sone concern regarding the Trans-Al aska Pipeline
Service (TAPS), and the accessibility to that line by the
smal | er producers. She wondered how the TAPS pi pel i ne node
was different than the current proposal. She specifically
queried the traditional choices in how gas noved in nost
pipelines in the world. Co-Chair Kelly also wondered if the
word "expansion” in this context only referred to vol une of
gas through the pipeline. Comm ssioner Balash responded
that a given pipeline could carry so nmuch gas dependi ng on
the conpressors that were able to push the gas through the
pi peline. Mre conpression nust be added in order to nove
nore gas through the pipeline. He stressed that nore fuel
is consuned, when nore conpression is added. He remarked
that it was often cheaper to lay nore pipe at a certain
poi nt, than sinply nove nore gas.

6: 07: 34 PM

In response to a question from Vice-Chair Fairclough
Comm ssi oner Bal ash stated that many of the chall enges that
were faced by third-parties or independent producers wth
regard to TAPS was a product of problens that the state
faced 15 to 20 years prior. During the nmd-1980s to the
early 2000s, the tariffs on TAPS were charged on the basis
of a settlement. The tariffs were not at a fully
adj udicated tariff, so there were parties who felt that the
settlement produced tariffs that were too high. He stated
that TAPS was considered a "common carrier"”, meaning anyone
who was able to pay the tariff was able to use TAPS. The
current participants would be pro-rated down to make room
for the new party, if the pipe was already full. He
stressed that the party nust be able to afford the tariff.
The high cost of the tariff during that tine created sone
conpetitive disadvantages for non-TAPS owners. He remarked
that there was currently a just and reasonable tariff,
which was adjudicated by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Comm ssi on (FERC).

Comm ssi oner Bal ash announced that nost pipelines in North
America were regulated and their business was conducted in
a unique way. Those pipelines were typically operated as
contract <carriers, rather than being considered conmon
carriers. Being a contract carrier nmeant that space in the
pi peline was reserved by those who had space in the pipe.
The contract entitled them to the capacity day to day. He
stated that if a party wanted to participate in the pipe, a
change in the pipe nust be nmade. The change woul d consi st

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 12 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



of either the addition of conpression, or |ooping. The new
party would be required to pay for the expansion. He
explained that the history of rate regulation and rate
making in the U S. was varied. He explained that there was
a point in time when all pipelines in North America were
governed by a rolled in nethodology. As part of the
deregulation and efforts to pronote conpetition in the
1970s and 1980s, the U. S. noved to an increnental pricing
nmet hodol ogy for the expansions. That change led to the
construction of nore pipelines in nore parts of the
country, which he felt was good for the U S. He explained
that Canada continued to rely on rolled in rate making for
expansi on services, and they had fewer pipeline conpanies.

6:14:41 PM

Vice-Chair Fairclough stressed that Alaska was paying
attention to access, and whether new production could nmake
it into a pipeline. She queried the |ikelihood of the state
covering the cost of a possible expansion. She felt that a
pipeline operator wuld want to participate in the
expansi on, because the capital investnent would give a rate
of return based on that expansion for thirty years or nore.
Comm ssioner Balash responded that he felt that the
agreement wth TransCanada was in Alaska's long term
interest. He stressed that the state nay not be the party
involved in expansion. He renmarked that there would be a
contract with TransCanada for capacity to ensure that the
gas gets to the liquefaction termnal and Al askans. He
stressed that a discovery of gas on federal |and would not
result in a royalty volume for that gas. He stressed that
the contract with TransCanada needed to be structured on
ternms that work for the state over the life of the
contract, which was stated in the MO as 25 years. He
expl ai ned that there were sone past issues related strictly
to pipelines, because the pipeline was going to provide the
neans to mnmarket. Currently, the new conponent of the
liquefaction termnal was going to be the primary hurdle
for third parties to get their gas to market.

Vice-Chair Fairclough queried the definition of "train."
Comm ssi oner Bal ash explained that a "train" was a unit of
the processing conponent either on the North Slope to
renove the carbon dioxide, or at the other under end of the
pipeline at the liquefaction unit. He stated that a train
was a piece of equipnment that reduced the tenperature and
i ncreases the pressure on the gas to convert it to a liquid

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 13 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



state. He stated that the trains were nodular. There were
three trains in the proposed project: three trains for GIP
and three trains for liquefaction. There will nostly likely
be an additional train, in order to expand the capacity of
the facility to make nore LNG He renmarked that w thout the
addition of nore LNG expansion of the project was
poi nt | ess.

6: 22: 05 PM

Comm ssioner Balash discussed slide 13, "North Sl ope
Commercialization: What's Different This Time?"

Pt. Thonson resol ved

All the necessary parties have aligned to nmake an
Al aska gasline project go — three producers, a pre-
em nent pipeline builder, and AGDC

Comrerci al issues being resolved by parties
Gas-oil ratio (GOR) reaching a tipping point in 2020s
Clear articulation of all parties’ commtnents

Agenci es asking the Legislature to provide term sheet-
| evel approach

Papering of Definitive Agreenments only occurs after
Legi slature grants authority

Definitive Agr eement s not bi ndi ng unl ess/ unti
Legislature ratifies — at next stage of comm tnent by
Producers

Conmi ssi oner Bal ash addressed slide 14, "Long-Term North
Slope G| and gas Revenues are Driven by AKLNG Project
Success. " He stated that the slide was from the
presentation from the previous evening's neeting. He
explained that the slide showed the state's revenue
pi cture, which showed an oil-only world and an oil plus gas
worl d. He stressed that the devel opnent of the gas resource
was in the state's interest, in order to support the public
services that were provided in state business.

6: 30: 48 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 14 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



Senat or Dunl eavy wondered if the 2020 was the year that the

GOR lines would cross, and the focus would be on gas
revenue. He asked if production was declining. Conmm ssioner
Bal ash responded wth slide 15, "Producer (Upstream +

M dstream Status Quo Annual Cash Flows." He announced that
the issue was related to the production of the gas and the
removing of the gas from the field caused a negative
consequence on oil production. He stressed that a negative
consequence on oil production wuld affect a business
deci sion regardi ng gas production. He remarked that the DNR
nodels predicted that sonetine in the 2020s, the oi

i mpacts at Prudhoe Bay would be negligible. That inpact
woul d then force the Prudhoe Bay conpanies to eval uate gas
production as a revenue generator, rather than also taking
into account the oil | osses.

Senator Dunleavy explained that there was a simlar
conversation related to different kinds of Prudhoe Bay
busi ness. He wondered what Conmi ssi oner Bal ash  was
referring to in his comments. Comm ssioner Balash replied
that he was referring to the initial production area at
Prudhoe Bay in the Sadlerochit Reservoir. He was referring
to the portion of Prudhoe Bay that contained both oil and
gas in one horizon. There are additional horizons above and
bel ow the I PA that can produce oil and gas, because of the
extraordinary conplexity and richness of the Prudhoe Bay
hydrocarbons. He stressed that it was possible to devel op
additional oil resources, once the bl ow dowmn of the Prudhoe
Bay gas cap begi ns.

Senator Dunleavy wondered if there was a still plan to
arrest the degree of oil production decline. Comr ssioner
Bal ash responded that there was absolutely a plan to reduce
oi | production decline.

Senator Dunl eavy asked if the use of gas would affect the
effort to increase oil production. Conmm ssioner Bal ash
stated that the gas should not affect that effort, but it
requi res approval fromthe AOGCC to ensure that the efforts
are not affected. He remarked that cleaning up the gas from
Prudhoe Bay will require pulling carbon dioxide out of the
gas stream and that carbon dioxide could then be used for
enhanced oil recovery to inprove recovery at Prudhoe Bay or
ot her nearby fields.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 15 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



Senator Bishop remarked that there had been previous
testinmony in previous years about other proposed pipelines
that had al so been as optimstic as this proposal.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
6:37:31 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 6:37 p. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 16 02/ 20/ 14 5:07 P. M



